Bar:! Brooks

From: Barry Brooks

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:50 PM

To: Barry Brooks

Subject: NOTICE of Tuesday, March 24th @ 9:00am LHC Board of Directors *SPECIAL Meeting* -

to be conducted via Video-Teleconference

TO: All Concerned Parties

FROM: Edselle Keith Cunningham, Jr.
LHC Executive Director

DATE: March 20, 2020

RE: March 24, 2020 LHC BOD *SPECIAL* Meeting (via Video- or Teleconference)

The Agenda for the Louisiana Housing Corporation (“LHC”) Board of Directors (“BOD”) *SPECIAL* Meeting has
been placed on our website and can be viewed at:

http://www.lhc.la.gov/page/board-meetings

Tuesday, March 24, 2020

Full Board of Directors Meeting 9:00 A.M. **Via Video-Teleconference** (the LHC
Building will be CLOSED)

You can join by dialing one of the access numbers below.

Mobile: tel://16054755613.* .313574#

Web Meeting: https://louisianahousingcorp.globalmeet.com/LHC
Access Number: 1-605-475-5613

Guest Passcode: 313574

If you have any questions please contact Board Coordinator/Secretary Barry E. Brooks at (225) 763 8773 or via email at
BBROOKS@LHC.LA.GOV
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